
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE January 16, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR VETERANS 

PLAYGROUND AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for Struthers 

Recreation for the playground structure at Veterans Park and allow the Mayor to sign the 

contract.  This contract is pending Legal review and approval. 

Note: The contract is attached to this request. 

 


